
From: michael@certitek.com
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2002 1:06 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: ???; ???; ???; ???
Subject: RE: Sky Sound Corporation, FCC ID:P9KTX-101, AN02T1848

Dear Mike Kuo

Thank you for your cooperation.

Please see the attached files.
(Report, Setup Photo, External Photo, Internal Photo, Label, Manual, FM
Operating explanation, Circuit Diagram, Block Diagram)

For your reference...
Some part of appliances changed by spurious and radiated emission problem.
So, achieved retest and made out again test report.

I will send you confimation letter asap. (Applicant's president is examining
that confirmation letter)
Please check attached files before I will send you confirmation letter.

Should you have any questions or comments, please let me know asap.

Best Regards

Michael

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2002 10:56 AM
To: 'michael@certitek.com'
Subject: FW: Sky Sound Corporation, FCC ID:P9KTX-101, AN02T1848

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2002 5:54 PM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: Sky Sound Corporation, FCC ID:P9KTX-101, AN02T1848

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: What is this device going to be used for or with ?  During the
radiated emission tests, the device is connected to Personal computer.  Is
this intended usage ?  The software program that you used in Window media
player.  How this program is related to the device function ?

Question #2: User Manual does not contain the information required under
15.21 of FCC rules.  Please provide revised user manual.

Question #3: In accordance with 15.215(b) of FCC rules, In no case shall the



level of the unwanted emissions from an intenitonal radiator operating under
these additional provisions exceed the filed strength of the fundamental
emission.  There are several spurious emissions are higher than the
fundamental emission field strength.  Please address this non-compliance
issue.

Question #4: Since modificatons were made during the final compliance tests.
Please provide a cover letter signed by the applicant to agree to
incorporate the modifications to each sold in the U.S.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


